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ADDENDUM #1 

REQUEST FOR QUOTE (RFQ) 

IT SECURITY SERVICES 

 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 

The Request For Quote (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original 
RFQ and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as 
modified by this Addendum. Bidders shall consider this Addendum when preparing and 
submitting a Bid and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their bid. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Bid submittal deadline remains unchanged by this Addendum.  
Bids are due Friday, July 2, 2021 3:00 p.m. (EDT). 

 

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED AS A RESULT OF THIS RFQ: 

 

1. What is the number of monitored users? 
  
Answer:  about 200 
  

2. What is the number of servers?  
  
Answer:  22  
 

3. What is the number of O365 or Gsuite accounts? 
  
Answer:   178 
   

4. What is the number of physical locations with internet access? 
  
Answer:   14 
  

5. What is the aggregate Internet Capacity per location (<300mbps, <1gbps, <4gbps, up to 
10gbps)? 
  
Answer:  Admin 100Mbps, all other locations have an aggregate of 50Mbps. 
  

6. Is high-availability required for network monitoring sensors? 
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Answer:  Yes 
  

7. Any current cloud-hosted clients or servers to monitor? If so, what and which cloud? 
  

Answer:  None at this time 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

***BIDDERS MUST INDICATE ON THE EXTERIOR OF THEIR BID “ADDENDUM #1 

RECEIVED” 


